
#r.  We§le¥  E.   ni§ne¥

June  7,   ]963

£tt®rney  at  haw
t618  First  ftationat   Building
TutsE  3,   8k]Shoma

Bear  #r.  nisne¥:

Thank  ¥®u  far  Your  recent   letter  Concerning  the  cliff ictl]ties  you
have  experienced   in  negotiations  with  a  €hic€g8  law  f irm  on  the
d§visiQn  ®f  ettgrn&ys'   fe€S  betw€€n  that  firm  End  your  f&therts
estate  for   )egal  services  perf®rrmed  on  beh3tf  Qf  the  Betaware
Indian  Tribe.

You  m®nt!on   that  D®cket  #337,   inva}ving   the  ttl#mi   Tribe*   has  besn
prosecuted  t®  fin&l   judgment  and  that   ]Bgi§]ation  will   b€  necessary
to  authorize  the  pSyfmant  of  this  judgment.     You  further  mention
that   this   !S  ®n€  ®f   the  Cases   in  which   ]€gaf   servi£&S  mere  perforlined
by  your  fsther.     You  suggest  that  the  anly  way  you  will   be  €ble  to
®btsin  an  gquitab}£  divisit}n  of  the  attorn£¥£'   fe©S  wHl   b€  ta  halt
payment  ®f  any  att©rn€¥  fee  until  an  agreelT}ent  can  be  r€afh€d  be-
tween  ¥®u  and  the  Chicago   law  f irm.

Frankl¥,I  must  ttill   ySu  that   this  Sesme   t®  bg  a  situation   involving
E  €ontr#ctufl   dispute  between  two  private  part!ea+     I  &m  requesting
a  report  from  the  Bur€#u  of   Indian  Affairs*  but  bfy®nd  that   it   is
cliff icult  far  me  t®  detBrmin€  how   I   Could  properly  be  af  asSistance,
ta  you.

#s  9con  as   I   receive  3  report  from  the  Bur€3u,   I  wf ]]  write  you.
In   the  meSnt¥ne,   if  you  wSuld   like  to  come  to  WEghington.   I  wt*u]d
h€  happy  t®  discuss  this  matter  with  you  st  that  time.

With  best  wishes  end  k!nde§t  personal   regards,   I   @m

Very  truly  yours*


